

MILLER, THOMSON, SEDGEWICK, LEWIS & HEALY

BARRISTERS & SOLICITORS

CLIFFORD W. LEWIS, Q.C.
MURRAY A. MOGAN, Q.C.
ROBERT J. FULLER, Q.C.
T. KEITH BILLINGS
JUDSON D. WHITESIDE
EDUARDO M. BARRADAS
MICHAEL A. FREDRICKS
MICHAEL J. PACE
JOHN R. SPROAT
JOHN L. MARTIN
CHARLES R. ROBERTSON
JOHN R. TIDBALL
DAVID S. BRENNAN
HUGH R. DYER
PETER S. DORSEY
LARRY R. A. ACKERL
SANIA K. Y. ROMANIW

DAVID CHURCHILL-SMITH, Q.C.
DONALD G. MATHESON, Q.C.
DAVID J. MOXON, Q.C.
LAWRENCE A. BERTUZZI
JAMES D. M. FRASER
ERIC G. NAZZER
RAY O. KALLIO
ROSANNE T. ROCCHI
LAWRENCE M. FOY
PETER F. KIBORN
JENNIFER E. BABE
JOHN M. CAMPBELL
RENÉE-MARIE BARRETTE
SUSAN M. MANWARING
RICHARD S. HOWARD
DONA L. CAMPBELL
BRENT H. MOORE

J. ALEX LANGFORD, Q.C.
WILLIAM L. McAULEY, Q.C.
RODERICK M. McLEOD, Q.C.
JAMES T. BEAMISH
F. MAX E. MARÉCHAUX
ELAINE M. F. McCALLUM
JOHN L. BURNS
JANE A. ROFFEY
MARTIN J. ADDARIO
MICHAEL L. SHELL
JOHN J. CHAPMAN
ROBERT W. ENGLAND
PETER F. CHAUVIN
GERRY M. R. BEELEN
ELAINE M. GRAY
PAUL H. LE VAY

BOX 27
20 QUEEN STREET WEST
TORONTO, CANADA M5H 3S1

TELEPHONE (416) 595-8500
FAX (416) 595-8695
TELEX 06-22220
CABLE "MILTON"

YORK REGION OFFICE
SUITE 219, 7100 WOODBINE AVENUE
MARKHAM, CANADA L3R 5J2

DIRECT LINE - 595-8585

September 9, 1988

H.D. Hodgson, Esq.
Osler, Hoskin & Harcourt
Box 50
First Canadian Place
Toronto, Ontario
M5X 1B8

COPY

Dear Sir:

Re: Proposed Conditions of Approval
Halton Landfill Hearing

I enclose copies of four sets of conditions with regard to this undertaking. There are conditions of approval under the Environmental Assessment Act and the Environmental Protection Act for both Sites D and F. While there is a fair degree of overlap in the conditions, they should be read carefully for differences.

The approach we have taken is to include any condition which relates to on-site activities in the Environmental Protection Act conditions, which will form part of the provisional certificate of approval whatever site is approved. Anything relating to matters that extend off-site or go beyond the scope of the Environmental Protection Act have been included in the Environmental Assessment Act conditions.

These conditions must be considered to be draft at this point in time. We do anticipate making some further changes following the evidence of Mr. Feenstra, especially with respect to additional engineering requirements at Site D. In addition, other Ministry technical staff are currently reviewing these conditions. Their comments may result in further revisions. I will advise you of changes as soon as possible. Please note that the condition found within the requirement for the submission of design documents relating to a liner has been put there purely for drafting purposes at this point. It is not our intention at this time to support the construction of a liner at either

site but we felt that wording should be including should the Board be so inclined.

The groundwater monitoring conditions previously supplied to you and Mr. Feenstra, for the purposes of allowing him to comment during his evidence, have been altered somewhat. We do not believe that the alterations effect the substantive requirements.

I propose to make copies of these conditions available to the Board at the earliest available opportunity. I would invite Mr. Feenstra to comment on any of the conditions. It does appear that Mr. Feenstra would only be qualified to provide an opinion on conditions 5, 13 and 15 of the Environmental Protection Act conditions.

Yours very truly,

J.R. Tidball / mdr.

J.R. Tidball

JRT/mdr

Encl.

cc: M. McQuaid
E. Crock
D. Estrin
T. Vigod
S. Garret
F. Leitch